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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Kirsten Markwell, idurham@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;
Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an increase in its Water and

Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (Waiver re Interim Rates).ltr.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an increase in its
Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida - Filing the Utility’s waiver through
January 10, 2012 regarding Interim Rates.

¢. Sanlando Utilities Corporation

d. 1 Page.

e. Lletter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office

FreDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. P CHrsTIAN W, MARCELL

ﬁou:gu H(.:.BBMWN;NP.A. Steven T. MinDLIN, PA.
F. MArsHALL DETERDING CﬂT::c;'.:A:lf7 (;"{S'rm
MaxTIN S. FRIEDMAN, PA, ‘WiLuaM E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
Joun J. Fumeno, PA. November 18, 2011 Dung D 'lhmon: PA.
BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEY ]ox-u; L. WHarTON
Jonn R. Jenuins, PA
Kviz L. Kevper E-FILING

e

Rosert M.C., Rosg, (1924-2006)
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:  Docket No. 110257-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an increase in

its Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida
Our File No. 30057.198

Dear Ms. Cole:

This correspondence will serve as Sanlando Utilities Corporation’s waiver through January
10, 2012, of the Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes, to

authorize Interim Rates and Section 367.081(6), Florida Statutes to suspend the requested rates for
Sanlando Utilities Corporation, in the above-referenced docket.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Very truly yours,
i? ' t

- MARTIN S. HRIEDMAN
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cc: Kirsten Markwell, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail) = O F
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail) v OO E
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail) C. é O
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (via e-mail) = - 2
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) (5 o

Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) o

Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (via e-mail)
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